



LIGA KANDERE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

www.ligakandere.co.uk

liiga.kandere@gmail.com

+44 7405202324

46 Westbury street,
Derby, DE22 3PN, UK

I am open, socially attentive and communicative with leadership skills. I have a ability to listen and to speak in public and express my view. I prefer true relationships in collaboration. It is very important for me to have a freedom in many aspects. At the same time I have good self-discipline, purposefulness, responsibility and concentration on the project I do. I work very individually with each client, pay attention to each specific needs and go deep into the project philosophy, finding the most suitable solution. I have the intuitive perception to see right through things and get to the heart of the matter. I have experience and interest in the field of pedagogy, psychology, therapy and emotional, spiritual well-being.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- **01/2015 - 08/2015**
Head of course "Corporate Identity" at the vocational school "Webskola"
I ran my individual course on Corporate Identity.
Latvia, Riga.
Self-employed Graphic Designer
- **2012 - 2015**
Graphic design teacher at the vocational school "Webskola"
Design theory, Graphic Design practical lessons, Adobe Flash animation, course work supervisor.
Latvia, Riga.
Self-employed Graphic Designer
- **2011 - 2012**
SIA „Out Load” artistic director
Design vision development, designer management and adjustment, trainee training.
Latvia, Riga.
- **2009 - 2011**
SIA "Out Load" graphic designer
Illustration, visual identity and style development, layout, web design development, print materials.
Latvia, Riga.



EDUCATION

- **2008 - 2010**
Bachelor's degree at Latvian University
Pedagogy, psychology and art faculty
Art department - Graphic designers
Latvia, Riga.
- **2005 - 2007**
International Higher School of Practical Psychology
Design department - Graphic designers
Latvia, Riga.
- **1994 - 1997**
Cesis Arts School
Ceramics department
Latvia, Cesis.

COURSES

- **2016 - 2017**
"Natural Voice Release" courses
in Latvian Institute of Transpersonal Education
- **2009, 3 months**
Additional drawing courses
Latvia, Riga.

I prefer and am open to work with important, valuable projects that benefit people and the planet at different levels, as well with simply world-friendly projects.



SKILLS

Graphics programs:

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe In Design

Creative skills in:

Corporate identity
Print materials
Illustration
Technical drawing
Web development
Packaging design

Personal skills in:

Singing
Voice therapy
Pedagogy
Psychology
Handicrafts
Cooking

Language skills:

Latvian
English
Russian